



CANCELED

NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE

LICENSING & CONTINUING EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING July 18th, 2018

1:00 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. or until completion of business

One or more Committee Members will participate in this meeting at the teleconference sites listed below. Each teleconference location is accessible to the public and the public will be given an opportunity to address the Licensing, Continuing Education and Public Relations Committee at each teleconference location. The public teleconference sites for this meeting are as follows:

Teleconference Meeting Locations:

901 P Street, Suite 142A Sacramento, CA 95814 (Board Staff)

Dionne McClain, D.C., Chair 6360 Wilshire Blvd., #410 Los Angeles, CA 90048 (323) 653-1014 Heather Dehn, D.C. 4616 El Camino Ave., #B Sacramento, CA 95821 (916) 488-0202

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order & Establishment of a Quorum
- 2. Approval of June 1, 2018 Committee Meeting Minutes
- 3. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action on Pending CE Provider applications; Possible Recommendation to the Full Board
- 4. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action on Revisions to Sections 360-366 of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations Regarding Continuing Education.
- 5. Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda

Note: The Committee may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during this public comment section that is not included on this agenda, except to decide whether to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting. [Government Code Sections 11125, 11125.7(a).] Public comment is encouraged; however, if time constraints mandate, comments may be limited at the discretion of the Chair.

6. Future Agenda Items

Note: The Committee may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during this future agenda Items section that is not included on this agenda, except to decide whether to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting. [Government Code Sections 11125.]

7. Adjournment

BCE Licensing & Continuing Education July 18, 2018 Page 2

LICENSING & CONTINUING EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Dionne McClain., D.C., Chair Heather Dehn. D.C.

Meetings of the Board of Chiropractic Examiners' Committee are open to the public except when specifically noticed otherwise in accordance with the Open Meeting Act. Public comments will be taken on agenda items at the time the specific item is raised. The Board's Committee may take action on any item listed on the agenda, unless listed as informational only. All times are approximate and subject to change. Agenda items may be taken out of order to accommodate speakers and to maintain a quorum. The meeting may be cancelled without notice. For verification of the meeting, call (916) 263-5355 or access the Board's Web Site at www.chiro.ca.gov.

The meeting facilities are accessible to individuals with physical disabilities. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or modification to participate in the meeting may make a request by contacting the Board at (916) 263-5355 or e-mail chiroinfo@dca.ca.gov or send a written request to the Board of Chiropractic Examiners, 901 P Street, Suite 142A, Sacramento, CA 95814. Providing your request at least five (5) business days before the meeting will help to ensure availability of the requested accommodation.